

To: CHRISTOPHER IMLAY
E-Mail: W3KD@ARRL.ORG
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: September 27, 2000

Subject: Additional information needed

Message:

The following issues must be resolved before we can grant your application.

1. Two applications were filed as file numbers 0058-EX-ML-2000 and 0059-EX-ML-2000. Please confirm which one you wish to keep. Apparently, 0059-EX-ML-2000 may have been filed accidentally.
2. Please verify that the proper fee has been paid.
3. The locations in the application do not match those in the exhibit. Please use the "Add/Modify Antenna Data" feature of the Experimental Licensing System website to submit the correct desired locations of operation. Please also supply the correct Lat/Lon coordinates for each station for the purpose of any interference mitigation. For example, it would be impossible to track an interference complaint using a PO Box as a reference.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 27, 2000 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 968